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Solid Waste - Consent 

DATE: February 15, 2022 

DEPARTMENT: Solid Waste 

REQUESTER: Douglass Whitehead 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

TITLE: Approve a Contract Amendment to Add Additional Landscape Maintenance Service Sites 

I. MOTION REQUESTED 
A) Approve Amendment No. 1 with Tony's Lawn and Landscape LLC, under Solicitation No. B200409DWJ, Landscape Maintenance 
and Mowing of Water, Wastewater, Reuse Facilities and Sites, to add two (2) additional sites to the agreement, the Solid Waste Labelle 
and Clewiston Transfer Stations. The amendment will increase the annual contract amount by $22,110. 

II. 

Ill. 

IV. 

V. 

VI. 

VII. 

ITEM SUMMARY 
Amends contract with Tony's Lawn and Landscape to add the Labelle and Clewiston Transfer Stations. This vendor will replace the 
former service provider for these locations. 

BACKGROUND AND IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION 

A) Board Action and Other Histo[Y-

On February 16, 2021 , the Board of County Commissioners awarded B200409DWJ, Landscape Maintenance and 
Mowing of Water, Wastewater, to Tony's Lawn and Landscape LLC to provide maintenance and mowing services at 
various water, wastewater, reuse facil ities and sites. The original term of the contract was for three (3) years with an 
option to renew for up to three (3) additional years. 

B) 

C) BoCC Goals 

D) Analy.filS 

E) 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

~ IICurrent year dollar amount of item: 

~Ills this item approved in the current budget? 

~Ills this a revenue or expense item? 

[~[] !Is this Discretionary or Mandatory? 

iEfl Will this item impact future budgets? 
L_J If yes, please include reasons in 111(0) above. 

□ Fund: 40100 
Program: Solid Waste 
Project: NA 
Account Strings: 085340340100 

[~[ ]Fund Type? 

~ Comments: 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve 

TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION 

FOLLOW UP 

I 

$22,110 

Yes 

Expense 

Discretionary 

No 

Enterprise 

ATTACHMENTS: 
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Description 

Amendment to Annual Agreement TonY.'s Lawn Care 

REVIEWERS: 

Department 

Solid Waste 

Solid Waste 

Budget Services 

Budget Services 

County Attorney 

County Manager 

Reviewer 

Tucker, Mary 

Whitehead, Douglass 

Guttery, Angela 

Winton, Peter 

Jacob, Michael D. 

Salyer, Glen 

Coversheet 

Action 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Upload Date 

2/1/2022 

https://leecounty.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/CoverSheet.aspx?ltemlD=4579&MeetinglD=324 

Type 

Budget Amendment 

Date 

2/3/2022- 9:47 AM 

2/3/2022 - 12:31 PM 

2/4/2022 - 8:33 AM 

2/4/2022 - 8:35 AM 

2/4/2022 - 1 :21 PM 

2/8/2022 - 8: 19 AM 
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